Tacoma City of Tacoma Standing Committee Memorandum
I

TO: Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager

FROM: Linda Stewart, Director, Neighborhood and Community Services

COPY: Community, Vitality and Safety Committee

PRESENTER: Linda Stewart, Neighborhood and Community Services

Pamela E. Duncan, President/CEOQ, Metropolitan Development Council
SUBJECT: Update on Status of Metropolitan Development Council Convening
DATE: March 12, 2020

PRESENTATION TYPE:
Please select the type of presentation you will be making to the Council Committee.
Informational Briefing

SUMMARY:

This informational briefing will provide details on Metropolitan Development Council (MDC) efforts to
support faith-based and non-profit organizations in identifying and establishing temporary shelter sites in
Tacoma.

BACKGROUND:

City Council approved Purchase Resolution RES40460 on October 29, 2019, to fund a contract with
Metropolitan Development Council for a convening of faith-based organizations, non-profit organizations,
and community stakeholders for the purpose of identifying and establishing temporary shelter sites in
Tacoma.

ISSUE:

MDC is collaborating with Associated Ministries and The Ministerial Alliance to convene community
meetings and conduct a landscape analysis and asset mapping to determine the feasibility and options for
temporary shelter site locations in Tacoma. A report on the community convenings and an update of the
landscape analysis will be presented.

ALTERNATIVES:
This is an informational briefing and there are no alternatives presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This is an information briefing only. The amount of this scope of MDC services is $150,000.

RECOMMENDATION:
This is an information briefing only. There is no recommendation.



